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COMMISSION CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
RICHARD DAY TIMOTHY D. DESCHAMPS
TO: MA Secretary of State, MA Administration & Finance, State Reclamation &
Mosquito Control Board, CMMCP member City/Town Clerks & Boards of Health
FROM: Central Massachusetts Mosquito Control Project
Timothy D. Deschamps, Executive Director
RE: 2024 Commission meeting dates
Date: November 27, 2023

This notice is provided in accordance with the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law M.G.L. c.30A.
Please be advised the Central Mass. Mosquito Control Project’'s Board of Commission will meet
at 11:00am on the following dates.

* January 10 * July 10

* February 14 * August 14

* March 13 * September 11
* April 10 * October 9

* May 8 * November 13
* June 12 * December 18

NOTE: Some or all of these meetings will be held remotely pursuant to Ch. 2 of the Acts of 2023
signed into law by Gov. Healy on March 29, 2023. Each posted agenda will have specific
information regarding the meeting location and/or call-in information.

Any changes to this schedule will be made following the rules outlined in M.G.L. c. 30A or other
applicable laws.

Pursuant to 940CMR 29.03(1)(c), meeting notices for the CMMCP Board of Commission will be
placed on the CMMCP website at this location: http://www.cmmcp.org/cmmcp-board-
commission at least 48 hours in advance excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. This
notice will include the same content as required by 940 CMR 29.03(1)(b).

cc: CMMCP Board of Commission



